

JOHN MICHAEL HAAS

contact@j michaelhaas.com // +39 3286246051

John Michael Haas is a creator. In 5 years Michael has developed experiences in design, fabrication, and construction; social, political and cultural development; and business management. He has in a short time held the various titles of Architect, Designer, Photographer, Project Manager, Instructor, and Entrepreneur. He has had work take him through 5 different countries in 3 different languages that provided an insight that can only be obtained through tangible, immersive experiences. A constant factor that drives him is the utmost desire to create, to make, to produce.

EXPERIENCE

2014-2016 // STOCKHOLM
SWEDEN

WHITEORANGE ARCHITECT, PROJECT LEAD, PROJECT MANAGER

Worked on design and production phases for private and commercial renovations. Designed and managed projects from client proposal, to production engineering, to coordinating construction and invoicing.

2013-2014 // STOCKHOLM
SWEDEN

YXFELDT ARKITEKTER ARCHITECT

Worked on design and visualization for competitions and proposals. Created design documents for residential renovation and building permits. Managed graphics and project documentation for client outreach.

2012-2013 // STOCKHOLM
SWEDEN

DALADRÄKT PHOTOGRAPHER, DESIGNER

Provided all photography for marketing and sales. Consulted for design decisions on brand creation. Created media and data for web platform development and other promotional materials.

2012-2013 // STOCKHOLM
SWEDEN

VIÄRFARSTA LEAD DESIGNER, PROJECT MANAGER, VIDEOGRAPHER

Worked with a multidisciplinary team to create social outreach for a Stockholm suburban community. Created graphic identity and implemented a brand structure for the project. Provided videography and photography for the final product.

2011-2012 // LEXINGTON, KY
USA

UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY FABRICATOR, INSTRUCTOR

Oversaw all modeling and fabrication of the student body and faculty. Instructed students on shop machines file preparations, and provided fabrication advice. Operated digital fabrication tools such as 3-axis CNC, Laser cutters, ABS and powder 3D printing.

2008 // LOS ANGELES, CA
USA

GRAFTLAB INTERN ARCHITECT

Worked on design development for a mid rise development in Tokyo. Developed ideas and strategies for the 2nd stage of the **Make it Right** Project. Worked on documentation and visuals for on-going exhibits and projects.

EDUCATION

2005-2009 // LEXINGTON, KY

UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ARCHITECTURE

A 4 year bachelor's program that allowed exploration in many design aspects.

2009-2011 // LEXINGTON, KY

UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY MASTER IN ARCHITECTURE

A 2 year accredited master's degree under the leadership of Michael Speaks.

SKILLS

DRAFTING & 3D MODELING

Rhinoceros, Archicad, Autocad, Revit, Maya

ILLUSTRATION & EDITING

Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Premiere, After Effects, Lightroom

RENDERING & CODING

V-Ray, Mental Ray, Maxwell Render, Cinerender, HTML, CSS, PHP, Processing

REFERENCES

HENRIK AVANDER // PARTNER

WHITEORANGE

henrik.avander@whiteorange.se

+46 735 26 29 78

JENS ENFLO // PRINCIPAL

ENFLO ARKITEKTER

jens@enflo.se

+46 709 56 63 73

RIVES RASH // PRINCIPAL

RASH LLC

rives@rash.la

+1 (213) 359 1991